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Dear Johns

BY

Tom Shipman sent me & copy Of his letter to you of 26 May 1993,
and I note that we apparently are vorking somevhat at cross purposes
with respect to Dick House's requirement for & medical man to be
assigned to the Task Force. during Operation Castle.

puring his visit here this week Colonel House asked my opinion
of Clint Maupin for such an essigoment, and J informed bim that I
was Quite happy with the Job Clént has done at Nevada and felt that
hs would be extremely useful to the Task Force staff. I hope that
any action you take on the basis of Tom's letter will consider this

sdditional facet. ;
8incerely,

Oz I S S
ALVIH €. GRAVES
ALVIN C. GRAVES
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